

City and County of San Francisco Meeting Minutes Budget and Finance Committee

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Members: Carmen Chu, John Avalos, Jane Kim

Clerk: Victor Young (415) 554-7723

Wednesday, February 29, 2012

1:00 PM

City Hall, Legislative Chamber, Room 250

Regular Meeting

Present: 3 - Carmen Chu, John Avalos, and Jane Kim

MEETING CONVENED

The meeting convened at 1:09 p.m.

REGULAR AGENDA

120141 [Permit of Northeast-Facing Wall Sign - Total Outdoor Corporation - 1650 Mission Street]

Resolution authorizing the execution of a permit to enter and use property (the Permit) for installation and maintenance of a northeast-facing wall sign at 1650 Mission Street by and between the City and County of San Francisco and Total Outdoor Corporation, a Delaware Corporation, permittee.

02/13/12; RECEIVED FROM DEPARTMENT.

02/28/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: John Updike, Acting Director (Real Estate); Harvey Rose (Budget and Legislative Analyst); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion. Dougas Yep; Walter Paulson; spoke neither in support nor opposition on the matter.

RECOMMENDED by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Chu, Avalos, Kim

120120 [Appropriating \$706,500 of Fund Balance to the Department of Public Works - Jefferson Street Streetscape Improvement - FY2011-2012]

Sponsors: Mayor; Chiu

Ordinance appropriating \$962,038 consisting of \$856,046 in fund balance and \$105,992 in State Proposition 1B Local Street and Road interest earnings to the Department of Public Works in FY2011-2012 for the design of Jefferson Street Streetscape Improvements and placing \$52,600 on Controller's Reserve pending receipt of the projected interest earnings. (Fiscal Impact)

02/07/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor David Chiu (Board of Supervisors); Douglas Legg (Public Works); Neil (Planning); Harvey Rose and Severin Campbell (Budget and Legislative Analyst); Leo Chiu and Male Speaker (Mayor's Office); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion. Andy Thorton; spoke in support of the matter. Douglas Yep; spoke in opposition of the matter. Walter Paulson; spoke neither in support nor opposition on the matter.

2/29/12 - Amendment of the whole in comittee bearing a new title.

AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE

Ordinance appropriating \$706,500 consisting of \$706,500 in fund balance to the Department of Public Works in FY2011-2012 for the design of Jefferson Street Streetscape Improvements. (Fiscal Impact)

REFERRED WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION to the Board of Supervisors, by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Chu, Avalos, Kim

[Appropriating \$3,448,350 Consisting of Fund Balance and Re-appropriating \$1,800,000 to the Port Commission in FY2011-2012]

Sponsors: Mayor; Chiu

Ordinance appropriating \$5,448,350 consisting of \$3,448,350 in fund balance and \$2,000,000 in reimbursement revenue from the America's Cup Event Authority for moving shoreside power, and re-appropriating \$1,800,000 from 2010 Revenue Bond funded projects to the Port Commission in FY2011-2012 for the development of the Mixed-Use Cruise Terminal at Pier 27. (Fiscal Impact)

02/07/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Elaine Forbes (Port of San Francisco); Harvey Rose (Budget and Legislative Analyst); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion.

2/29/12 - Amendment of the whole in comittee bearing a new title.

AMENDED. AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE

Ordinance appropriating \$3,448,350 consisting of \$3,448,350 in fund balance and re-appropriating \$1,800,000 from 2010 Revenue Bond funded projects to the Port Commission in FY2011-2012 for the development of the Mixed-Use Cruise Terminal at Pier 27. (Fiscal Impact)

RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED by the following vote:

Aves: 3 - Chu, Avalos, Kim

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 2:38 p.m.